Kenai Peninsula E ~rough

Offic

TO:

of fF  Borough Mayor

MAYOR’S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY

Brent Johnson, Assembly President
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly

FROM: Peter A. Micciche, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor

DATE:

August 1, 2023

Acemnralrlg D/\gl |f\t;1' { Df\hv)orth\

None

Agreements and Contracts

. Authorization to Award Contract for RFP23-019 Assessing Mass Mailings
. Authorization to Award Contract for ITB23-039 Summer & Winter Road

Maintenance - East Region, Unit 2
Authorization to Award Contract for ITB23-050 Summer & Winter Road
Maintenance - North Region, Unit 5

. Authorization to Award Contract for ITB23-052 Summer & Winter Road

Maintenance - West Region, Unit 2

Authorization to Award Contract for [TB23-053 Summer & Winter Road
Maintenance — West Region, Unit 7

Authorization to Award Contract for [TB23-067 Eastway Road Drainage
Improvements

. Authorization to Award Contract for [TB23-068 Lost Creek Maintenance

h. Authorization to Award Contract for I[TB23-069 NPRSA Pool Building Boiler

Replacement

i. Authorization to Award Contract for ITB23-071 Sawmill Creek Maintenance

Litigation Status F >ort — Quarter Ending 06/30/23

b. Tax Adjustment Request Approval





